Andrew Osborne

From: Laura.Johnson@rbkc.gov.uk

Sent: 12 February 2014 14:47

To:

Cc: Amanda.Johnson@rbkc.gov.uk

Subject: FW: Investigative reports from Zurich Municipal ref: Grenfell Tower (power surges)

Clir Blakeman,
We didn't receive a report from Zurich.

We did receive a copy of a letter from Zurich to residents stating that they would not be paying any form of
compensation/disturbance as they were satisfied the TMO had carried out all the necessary electrical
inspections and once the problem was identified the TMO acted in an appropriate manner.

Mr Awoderu has already asked for all information relating to the power surges under a Freedom of
information request and he has received the following documents, which | think are quite comprehensive:

Appendix 1 — Email correspondence between RBKC Insurance Department and the TMO. The email
requests copies of electrical reports from the TMO which have also been attached.

Appendix 2 — List of repairs reported to the TMO from February 2013 to June 2013 as requested in the
email correspondence in Appendix 1 (Please note, personal addresses and some repair reference
numbers have been removed/censored as they relate to specific tenants and are subject to Data
Protection)

Appendix 3 — Electrical Installation Certificate following works carried out by RGE Services on 09/07/2013
Appendix 4 — Periodic Inspection Report dated 04/05/2010

Appendix 5 — Further electrical test completed 05/09/2013 following the recommendation in Appendix 3
Appendix 6 — Copies of e-mail correspondence on this matter

Appendix 7 — Copies of correspondence to residents

Appendix 8 — A copy of the report to Housing and Property Scrutiny Committee — July 2013

Appendix 9 — A copy of the minutes of the Housing and Property Scrutiny Committee — July 2013
Appendix 10 - The minutes of the Housing and Property Scrutiny Committee — Sept 2013

Appendix 11 — A copy of the electrical test certificate to 134 Grenfell Tower.

Mr Awoderu maybe trying to find a report which helps to substantiate his belief there has been wilful
neglect and therefore the TMO should pay for whatever damage may have been caused by the power

surges, but it does not exist.

Regards
Laura Johnson

From: Clir, Blakeman, Judith

Sent: 10 February 2014 15:50

To: Johnson, Laura: HS-Housing

Subject: Investigative reports from Zurich Municipal ref: Grenfell Tower (power surges)
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Dear Ms. Johnson

Are you able to let me have a copy of these report/s to send to Mr. Awoderu or will he have to Fol
them?

Kind regards.

Clir. Judith Blakeman

From: ] BLAKEMAN

Sent: 10 February 2014 14:03

To: Grenfell Tower Leaseholder's Association; Clir, Blakeman, Judith

Cc: Clir, Atkinson, Robert; Clir, Dent Coad, Emma; Clir, Holt, Tony; Scrutiny: CP-PPU;
camilla.horrox@trinitymirror.com

Subject: Re: Investigative reports from Zurich Municipal ref: Grenfell Tower (power surges)

Dear Mr. Awoderu

I will ask the Director of Housing to provide a copy of it.
Kind regards

Cllr. Judith Blakeman

From: Grenfell Tower Leaseholder's Association <grenfellleaseholdersassociation@hotmail.co.uk>

To: Judith Blakeman <clir.blakeman@rbkc.gov.uk>

Cc: "clirr.atkinson@rbkc.gov.uk" <clirr.atkinson@rbkc.gov.uk>; "cllr.dentcoad@rbkc.gov.uk"
<clir.dentcoad@rbkc.gov.uk>; "Councillor.Holt@rbkc.gov.uk" <councillor. holt@rbkc.gov. uk>; "scrutiny@rbkc.gov. uk"
<scrutiny@rbkec.gov.uk>: "camilla.horrox@trinitymirror.com" <camilla.horrox@trinitymirror.com>

Sent: Monday, 10 February 2014, 10:41

Subject: Investigative reports from Zurich Municipal ref: Grenfell Tower (power surges)

Dear Cllr. Judith Blakeman,

I write to you as our local ward Councillor and we shall be very grateful if you could provide us copy of the
investigative report conducted by Zurich Municipal in relation to catastrophic power surges took place in
May 2013 at Grenfell Tower as a matter of urgency.

Best wishes

Tunde Awoderu
The vice Chairman
On behalf of The Grenfell Tower Leaseholder’s Association

a4 ok ok o o s ok ok o ok ke o ok sk o o s ke e ok s ok ok ok sk ok ok sk ok ok ok o ok ok sk ok ok e ok ok ok ok ok ok o ok ok o ok ok ok ok ok sk ok sk ok ok ok

The Royal Borough of Kensington and Chelsea.

This e-mail may contain information which is confidential.
legally privileged and/or copyright protected. This e-mail
is intended for the addressee only. If you receive this in
error, pleasc contact the sender and delete the material
from your computer.
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